Hidden Hills Parks and Recreation October 7, 2019

Call to order

Present were: Jennifer Zuiker, Eniko Gold, Deb Spellman, Jill Green, Lonna Weber, Katie Rothman, Maggan Nord, Liz Moses and Michelle Goldstein.

Meeting Minutes

Eniko made a motion to approve the September 2019 meeting minutes and Jen seconded the motion.

Halloween Trolley- Jennifer announced to the Committee that the Board did not approve the budget for the Halloween night trolley so she solicited residents luckily Yana and Alex Galuz volunteered to pay for the trolley and would like to advertise their Real Estate Company on the trolley. The Committee asked that the Association email a copy of the trolley pick up map along with the Halloween night gate rules and road closures.

Party Ticket sales Update- Liz reported as of Friday 92 tickets sold for the Adult Halloween 80's Slasher party, 91 for the kid's Halloween party and only 16 for the wine and paint night so Liz encouraged the members to advertise and get the info out to the residents. Jackie said she has notifications scheduled to go out this week.

Senior Outing Update- Jackie reported there are 7 RSVP's for the Night of the jack on Sunday October 20th. Jackie will get in contact with Michelle with the final detail for the event since she will be directing the seniors. Michelle said she had gone last Sunday to see what it was about and it was absolutely amazing.

Kid's Halloween Party- Liz said she'd like to add bobbing for apple and she's going to have the characters play basketball, the game of GHOST with the boys.

Adult Halloween 80's Slasher Party- Jenn reported she has everyone's itinerary ready, but she still needs help with setting up the green room for the band and breakdown that same night and the next morning to have the community center cleared for the kids Halloween party. Jackie volunteered to get the green room ready, Katie, Liz and Jill volunteered to stay late that same night and Meggan, Michelle and Eniko volunteered to come Sunday morning.

Welcome Party- The Committee still has to come up with a name for the nautical themed party. They also started a draft budget for the event which includes \$3,000.00 for floral, \$2,500.00 for rentals (linens, dishes, drink glasses, cocktail tables and additional seating) \$4,000.00 for lighting, \$1,500.00 for a DJ, \$1,500.00 for decorations and \$25,000.00 for dinner.

Winter Social- Plans are coming along, Liz will choose the 5 food trucks and Lonna got Peddler's Fork to come sell coffee.

St. Patrick's Day Beer Garden Celebration - Since the Men's Whiskey night was cancelled due to interest, the Committee deiced to have a St. Patrick's Day celebration. Jackie will contact local breweries and traditional Irish food will be served along with an Irish band. Tickets are \$10.00 each. The Committee will submit a budget within the next month or so. The event is scheduled for March 14th or 15th.

Tennis Tournament- Liz would like to propose a tennis tournament for the community. Each participant will pay an entry fee. She is proposing a budget of \$200.00 for water and trophies.

Another Drag Queen Bingo Night- The Committee had such a great response to the event, they decided to have another night on November 22nd with adding \$225.00 to the original budget proposed for prizes.

February Movie Nights- February is romance movie nights. The Committee chose The Notebook, Pretty Woman and Dirty Dancing. Jenn would like to show the documentary of Alexander McQueen on February 1st followed by viewing of couture clothing from the Savage beauty show at the Met & V&A museum. Thirteen one of a kind gowns and ensembles will be displayed on mannequins in the rec room. Mannequin rental and champagne should cost around \$2,000.00.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:45 p.m.